Abdul Rehman

From: sales@mitalin.com

Sent: 23 February 2024 16:26

To: Abdul Rehman

Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar; Anil Sachdeva
Subject: Re: Irish - International Food hall Fabrication BOQ
Attachments: Irish - International Foodhall - Travel Food.xIsx
Dear Sir,

Please find attached quotation for your reference
Regards

Anil Sachdeva
Mob. :-9811817582
E-mail - anil@mitalin.com

Mittal International

7, Netaji Subhash Marg,

Darya Ganj,

New Delhi- 110002

Tel: 011- 23242500/01/02/03, 35008050/51
e-mail : sales@mitalin.com

website : www.mitalin.com

From: Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in>

Sent: 13 February 2024 21:07

Cc: Sandeep Bhat <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>
Subject: Irish - International Food hall Fabrication BOQ

Hi,

We are coming up with Irish House and International Food hall at Delhi T1 Outlet.
Request you to kindly share the quotes latest by Thursday EOD.

Thanks & Regards,

Abdul Rehman

| 8 +91 9920292129
Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited.






